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CANAOIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY COMPANY 

OFFICE OFTHE CHAIR~1AN AND PRESIDENT 

MONTREAL 

A:r WINtUPEG, l oth Septa'Ubel', i934. 

Dear Doctor Penfield,-

I have your note of the 6th instant. 

There will be no objection to r~ming each of the two large publio 

wards after Sir Herbert Holt end Mr. J. VI. }JcConne11, if they agree . 

Personally, I think it is a very appropriate thing to do, and I feel that 

they will appreciate this public recognition of' their generosity to the 

Institute. 

Dr. Wilder Ptmfield, 
3801 Dui versi-';y 

MON::RE1lL, 
street, 
?.~ee 

Sincerely yourrj }Jv 
, /UA. 
V . 


